From:
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 10:46 AM
To:

Subject:
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Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 1:01 pm

To: David Seymour <David.Seymour@parliament.govt.nz>;_
—rica Stanford (MIN) <E.Stanford@ministers.govt.nz>
Subject: Complaint - curriculum audit _

Good afternoon David / Erica, | hope you are both well.

Reaching out to obtain your guidance on possible courses of action for concerns/complaints related to
curriculum.

We are in the unique position of having had my son attend two primary schools in-the first

as excellent with a classic focus on reading, writing, maths and fantastic teacher to
student engagement.
We have since moved t_o which we have placed our son into-)rimary to which
we continue to be shocked with the extremely laxed approach to teaching and extreme focus on Te Reo

and Maori studies.

e One to two lessons per week have the class watching television instead of teaching to student
learning.

e Take home learning was non-existent only through complaints have they introduced take home
reading.

e Maorilanguage and culture is prioritised above all else

» One could be mistaken for thinking they were on a marae at school assemblies, Maori is spoken
first English second in all instances.

« My son is learning a new Maori song every week but continues to struggle with handwriting and
spelling to which we have instigated home learning.

e Even the school bell has been replaced with a Maori song.

Wondering if there is a provision of a curriculum audit of schools that might shine some light on what we
consider to be highly unusual behavior for a primary school.

Kind regards.






From:

Sent: ednesday, ecember 2024 2:33 PM
To: _

Subject: DSCORS5576 PPTA extreme bias

For actioning.
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Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 2:06 PM
To: David Seymour <David.Seymour@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: PPTA extreme bias

Dear Hon David Seymour

I am a high school teacher ir-| went to the regional PPTA meeting recently. | have been
teaching for a number of years and have been to many regional meetings. | was concerned with the
following scenario which occurred at the meeting.

1. The meeting was dominated by Maori language use and only focused on promoting Maori issues.
2. There was no discussion on concerns over literacy and attendance rates and how we can respond
as a teaching cohort to these issues which resutt in serious learning and teaching challenges.

3. There was a focus on Charter schools for a little of the meeting.

What concerns me is that the meeting focused on promoting, only, Maori language and Maori
tikanga, and when there was a vote at the end, it was a public vote. How can one vote against
the Maori chauvinism in public? This should have been a private ballot.

I will also write to the PPTA and | will likely be stopping my membership of the PPTA as their values do
not align with mine. | am committed to embracing Maori cultural values in my work environment but
am not happy to privilege only one group. | am an immigrant and | feel that the division of people into
ethnic agendas is not OK.

| work at a school where there is a Maori wananga department where the Maori learners attend. This
has created a scenario of "us and them" at our school. | am concerned about the separatist agenda
of Maori chauvinism where one group is given special treatment.

| have also now received a letter from the PPTA complaining about how the government is rewriting
the curriculum for English. | am supportive of your doing this 100%. The PPTA is saying teachers
should be consulted on this. Well if the teachers were doing a great job there would be no need to
rewrite the curriculum would there? | am truly alarmed and ashamed that up to 50% of my 15 year
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From: David Seymour (MIN)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 11:26 AM
To: [ P,
Subject: DSCOR4614 | RE: What the Hell 7?7

Thank you for your note. | was surprised to hear about this, to say the least. Itis against our values and appears
to contradict the “need, not race” directive given to the public service by Cabinet (as part of ACT’s coalition
agreement).

As you may know, the Solicitor-General has now withdrawn the guidelines. Please see the ACT Party’s press
release regarding this:

https://www.act.org.nz/act_welcomes_withdrawnlhof_pmsecution_gmdolines after_pressure.
Thank you for getting in touch with me.

David

Office of Hon David Seymour
Deputy Prime Minister (from 31 May 2025)
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 9:28 AM
To: David Seymour <David.Seymour@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: DSCOR4614 | What the Hell ???

| thought you were sorting this s---t out. As far as | am concerned we are one, there should be no extra
entitlements given based on race, yet here the Solicitor General offers a get out of jail free card based
on race. Education should be focussed on the 3 "r"s and add in financial literacy, instead we have the
maori language forced upon children when we all know it will be of no use to them in later life - it
should be an option for school kids - not compulsory. Have you not realised many parents are now
home schooling as a result of this and the low standard of education?

There is a Maori TV channel - no problem with that, but now we have other channel news including
maori language - | don't know what they are talking about and frankly have no desire or need to try to
understand. No wonder they are struggling to make money as viewers and consequently advertisers
leave. Tax free status to Maori businesses - no wonder Ngai Tahu have grown so big after getting their
settlement.

| realise Labour are largely responsible for creating this divisiveness - please stop it.

And now this !!!




















